# Mathieu SANCHEZ

I am a fifth-year student at EPITECH. I am passionate about computers, electronics systems and system administration.

In my school curriculum, I must move one year in another country, in a school and I choose Chung-Ang University in South Korea.

I'm in full time job as Full Stack Developer in ShippingBo.

To get more details about my experiences, don't hesitate to visit my website.



mathieu.sanchez@epitech.eu



06 76 27 20 15



5 Rue Simone Boudet, 31200 Toulouse



sanchezm.fr (



# Experience

### **Full Stack Developer**

Shippingbo March 2020 - Now

Souhaitant découvrir de nouvelles technologies, j'ai voulu choisir mon premier emploi dans un langage totalement nouveau, le Ruby avec du Rails.

### Internship in .NET development

CGI September 2019 – February 2020

For this internship, I wanted to discover new technologies, it's why I whose CGI, to acquire new skills in Windows applications development.

### **Exchange program**

Chung Ang University September 2018 – June 2019

In my school we can make a full year in another university aboard, so I choose a Chung Ang University because it's located in Asian and South Korean, a country that I appreciate a lot because it's a country very advanced in the new technologies.

### Internship in web front development

**Devatics** July 2017 – August 2017

I wanted to do an internship, which is not in my school curriculum, during my summer because I wanted to discover and learn. I came out of it with more knowledge, but also a desire to learn new and increased web technologies.

**Education** 

**EPITECH Toulouse** 2015 – 2020 Expert in Information Technology

Passionate about computers for a long time, I joined EPITECH Toulouse to learn how to learn. Thanks to this school, I can self-train quite easily on all the new languages.

### Notre Dame de Bon Secours

2012 – 2015 Scientific baccalauréat, Science of engineering

I have a Scientific baccalaureate because of my passion of science, and I took a specialization in "IT and science of digital" to discover the universe of IT.

## Hobbies

### **High-tech news**

Passionate about new technologies, I'm constantly looking for the latest technologies and about mobile universe.

### Mobile

Passionate about mobile technologies, having manage the Android part of my end of school project, I use my free time during the sanitary crisis of Covid-19 for developing an Android application with more than 35K downloads, you can see it here.

### **System Administration**

I'm, since 3 years, very interested about system administration, I have my own server that I administrate with Docker, but also the server for my end-of-study that I administrate with Docker and Nginx.

# **Skills & Languages**

**Android Java/Kotlin** 

Angular 6/7

Web (PHP, jQuery, Mysql) **System Admin** 

### Other Hobbies

### Theater

I did theater for 6 years.

### Handball

I always enjoyed handball and I have practiced this sport for 4 years in a

**Anglais**